

## Contact

[munwar.iitb@gmail.com](mailto:munwar.iitb@gmail.com)

[www.linkedin.com/in/munwarkhan](https://www.linkedin.com/in/munwarkhan)  
(LinkedIn)

[medium.com/@Munwar\\_Khan](https://medium.com/@Munwar_Khan)  
(Blog)

## Top Skills

User Experience (UX)

Experience Design

Interaction Design

## Patents

System and method for data usage management in an electronic device

Method and system to display screenshot with a floating icon

Method of managing documents, user equipment, and non-transitory

Method and apparatus for managing application data usage

Method and electronic device for managing notifications in a notification panel

# Munwar Khan

Head of Design & DGM, OPPO India | Experience Strategist | Design Thinker | Design Educator | Adjunct Professor, Woxsen University  
Hyderabad, Telangana, India

## Summary

Munwar Khan is DGM & Head of Design, OPPO Mobiles India, having earned a postgraduate degree from IIT Bombay and accrued over 15 years of UX design experience. He has held various influential positions such as with Samsung Mobiles, Huawei Mobiles, Honeywell Innovation Lab & ADP India - providing him with an array of rich professional knowledge.

Passionate about design education, he teaches UX design at various universities and design schools while also serving as a Professor of Practice at Woxsen University.

His areas of specialties include UX Design, design strategy, design thinking; design for creative economy plus he's been privileged to work alongside Nobel prize winner Dr Eric Allin Cornell! And Munwar holds 23 remarkable patents in several countries including India, South Korea & The USA!

Besides writing and speaking on UX design professional practices, Munwar loves to travel and attend design conferences & community events.

---

## Experience

### OPPO

Head of Design, OPPO India  
December 2018 - Present (4 years 9 months)  
Hyderabad, India

### Woxsen University

Professor of Practice  
May 2022 - Present (1 year 4 months)  
India

## ADP

UX Manager - Experience Strategist - Innovation Consultant - Design Thinker

November 2016 - December 2018 (2 years 2 months)

Hyderabad, India

## Samsung Electronics

Chief Designer, mobile UX group-Samsung Design Delhi

February 2012 - November 2016 (4 years 10 months)

Noida , India

## Huawei Mobiles India (R&D)

Sr. User Experience Designer

December 2010 - February 2012 (1 year 3 months)

Bangalore

## Honeywell Design Innovation centre, India

Sr. Interaction Designer

August 2008 - December 2010 (2 years 5 months)

Member of Design Innovation Team Honeywell India

## Larsen & Toubro Limited

Product Interaction Designer (Intern)

January 2007 - March 2007 (3 months)

Industrial Designer Intern at Industrial Design Studio switchgear Division.

Designed Plate switches for Premium Domestic Segment.

## Expert Global Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Product Interaction Designer

July 2005 - June 2006 (1 year)

Aurangabad Area, India

Design two products for US based client.

---

## Education

Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay

M.Des, UX Design | Design Thinking | Design Strategy | Design Research

· (2006 - 2008)

M.G.M's Jawaharlal Nehru College of Engineering

Bachelor's degree, Production Engineering